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Field, Candice

From: Schumann, Jo

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 11:19 AM

To: Field, Candice

Subject: FW: Gift recipient declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Pls collect from sophina and we will raffle

Jo Schumann

Executive General Manager, Corporate Division

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 3, 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT, 2601
T:02 6243 4981 | F: 02 6243 1035 | M: 0421 059 029

m{:‘,% f_'ff?ifﬂ"_ﬂdfr _ths enviro_nnlent E)ef_qrf: pinﬁng this email
From: Carlini, Sophia

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 10:29 AM

To: Schumann, Jo

Subject: RE: Gift recipient declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiJo,
The Hamper is valued upwards of $89.
Please let me know where this needs to go.

Kind Regards,

Sophia Carlini

Executive Assistant to Delia Rickard | Deputy Chair - ACCC
Executive Assistant to Dr Michael Schaper | Deputy Chair - ACCC
Austrzalian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke Street | Canberra ACT 2601 | www,accc.gov.au
P: +61 2 6243 1106

E’tﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Schumann, Jo

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 7:29 PM

To: Schumann, Jo

Cc: Schaper, Michael; Carlini, Sophia

Subject: Re: Gift recipient declaration

Can u advise what you do do ,so | can put it on the gift register.
Cheers and thanks

Jo

Sent from my iPad

On 17/12/2013, at 7:09 PM, "Schumann, Jo" <Jo.Schumann@accc.gov.au> wrote:

You can keep if under fifty dollars. If above that amount u can give to the social club for

raffle or we in corporate will raffle for boundless. it is up to you.
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Jo

Sent from my iPad

On 17/12/2013, at 5:55 PM, "Schaper, Michael" <Michael.Schaper@accc.gov.au> wrote:
HilJo

I've received a Christmas hamper gift from Griffith Uni — a very nicely
packaged box with some food, etc — but not sure what the value is or if |
have to declare it. Can you advise Sophia or | what to do? Many thanks.

Dr. Michael Schaper
Deputy Chairperson, Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra ACT 2600 Ph (02) 6243 1106
WWW.accc.gov.au




